

List of Institutes of Higher Learning (IHL) & Technical Institutions



No	Type	Name of Institution	Address	Level of Education							Top 3 specialised / highlight courses offered	Accommodation Provision	Contact (+60)	Email	Website
				Certification	Foundation/ Pre-U	Diploma	Undergraduate	Postgraduate	Specialist Training/ Professional Studies	Others					
1	Public University	Universiti Sains Malaysia (USM)	Universiti Sains Malaysia, 11800 Minden, Penang				✓	✓			✓	+604-6533888	hello@usm.my	https://www.usm.my/index.php	
2	Public University	Universiti Teknologi MARA (UITM)	Kampus Permatang Pauh, Jalan Permatang Pauh 13500 Permatang Pauh, Penang			✓	✓	✓			✓	+604-3822888; +604-3822713	-	https://penang.uitm.edu.my/	
3	Private University	RUMC (RCSI & UCD Malaysia Campus)	4, Jalan Sepoy Lines, 10450 George Town, Penang		✓		✓	✓			✓	+604 217 1999	ethan.neo@rcsiucd.edu.my	https://www.rcsiucd.edu.my/	
4	Private University	Open University Malaysia (OUM) - Penang Learning Centre	No.1, Lebuh Tenggiri 2, Pusat Bandar Seberang Jaya, 13700 Penang			✓	✓	✓		✓ (Online Courses)	N/A	+604-3902006; +6019-4112327; +6013-3173006 (Whatsapp)	gumseberangjaya@oum.edu.my nadratul@oum.edu.my	https://www.oum.edu.my/	
5	Private University	Wawasan Open University	54, Jalan Sultan Ahmad Shah 10050 Penang			✓	✓	✓		✓ (Distance Learning Programme)	✓	+604-2180333; +6019-4749323 (Whatsapp)	enquiry@wou.edu.my	http://www.wou.edu.my/	
6	Private College / Institutions	Advance Tertiary College (ATC) Penang Campus	No.1, Halaman Melaka, 10400 Georgetown, Penang		✓		✓	✓			✓	+604-229 9266; +6013 6167004; +604-226 5266	penang@atc2u.com	https://www.atc2u.edu.my/	
7	Private College / Institutions	ATIC Airline Academy (Previously known as: Advanced Tourism International College)	38 (Level 2, Jalan Hutton 10050 George Town Pulau Pinang Malaysia.	✓							N/A	+6017-433 7125	-	https://atic.business.site/	
8	Private College / Institutions	Adventist College of Nursing and Health Sciences	Level 8, 465 Jalan Burma, 10350 Penang.			✓					✓	+604-2227576; +604-2277596	acn@acnhs.edu.my	http://www.acnhs.edu.my/	
9	Private College	Cosmopoint College Pulau Pinang	72-1-46, Arena Curve, 11950 Jalan Permaisuri, Bayan Lepas, Penang.			✓					N/A	+604-6110658	feedback@cosmopointcollege.edu.my	http://cosmopointcollege.edu.my/	
10	Private College	Disted College	340, Jalan Macalister, 10350 Georgetown, Penang	✓	✓	✓	✓				✓	+604-2296579	info@disted.edu.my	https://www.disted.edu.my/	
11	Private College	Equator College	Wisma Equator, 8A Amoy Lane, 10050 George Town, Penang	✓	✓	✓			✓	✓	N/A	+6016-4880415	info@equator.edu.my	www.equator.edu.my	
12	Private University College	Han Chiang University College of Communication	Jalan Lim Lean Teng 11600 Penang, Malaysia		✓	✓	✓		✓		✓	+604-2831088; +6011-36031088; +6011-36021088; +6011-36141088; +6010-5641788 (WhatsApp)	enquiries@hcu.edu.my	https://hcu.edu.my/	
13	Private College	Inti International College Penang	1-2 Lebuhi Bukit Jambul 11900 Penang.		✓		✓	✓			✓	+604-631 0138	iicp.adco@newinti.edu.my	https://newinti.edu.my/	
14	Private University College	UOW Malaysia KDU Penang University College (Previously known as KDU University College)	32, Jalan Anson, George Town, 10400 George Town, Penang.		✓		✓	✓			✓	+604-2386368; +6018-9160368 (Local Enquiry) +6018-9876368 (International Enquiry)	enquiry@uowmkdu.edu.my	https://www.uowmkdu.edu.my/	
15	Private College	Lam Wah Ee Nursing College Penang	141, Jalan Tan Sri Teh Ewe Lim, Penang, 11600 Penang.			✓					✓	+604-6528874; +604-6528766	info@hlwe.edu.my	http://www.hlwe.edu.my/	
16	Private College	Penang International Dental College	Level 18-21, NB Tower, Jalan Bagan Luar, 12000, Butterworth, Penang.		✓				✓ (Doctor of Dental Surgery)		N/A	+6012-2038638	admission@pidc.edu.my	https://www.pidc.edu.my/	

List of Institutes of Higher Learning (IHL) & Technical Institutions



No	Type	Name of Institution	Address	Level of Education							Top 3 specialised / highlight courses offered	Accommodation Provision	Contact (+60)	Email	Website	
				Certification	Foundation/ Pre-U	Diploma	Undergraduate	Postgraduate	Specialist Training/ Professional Studies	Others						
17	Private College	Kolej Islam Teknologi Antarabangsa (KITAB)	Bangunan Tahfiz, Kompleks Masjid Negeri Pulau Pinang, Jalan Air Hitam, 11400 Georgetown, Penang.				✓					1. Islamic Studies 2. Arabic	✓	+604-8351688	farhan@kitab.edu.my; info@kitab.edu.my	www.kitab.edu.my
18	Private College	MSU Penang College (Previously known as PTPU College)	123 & 125, Jalan Anson, 10400 Penang.		✓		✓			✓			✓	+604-2268281; +604-2263698	penang@ptpl.edu.my	https://www.msucollege.edu.my/branches/msu-college-penang.php
19	Private College	Peninsula College Northern Sdn Bhd	The Ship Campus, No.1, Education Boulevard, One Auto Hub, Batu Kawan Industrial Park, Bandar Cassia, 14110 Bandar Cassia, Penang	✓	✓	✓	✓						✓	+604-545 6000	tanchookhuan@peninsulacollege.edu.my	https://peninsulacollege.edu.my/the-ship-campus/
20	Private College / Institutions - TVET	Peninsula Skills Sdn Bhd	No.1, Education Boulevard, Batu Kawan Industrial Park, 14110 Batu Kawan, Penang	✓						✓		1. i4.0 Rexroth Mechatronics Automation / IoT Gateway 2. Smart Manufacturing 3. i4.0 Fundamental to Advance for Manufacturer in Malaysia	✓	+6019-5588017	jaspherloo@penskills.com.my	https://penskills.com.my/
21	Private College	Reliance College Penang Campus	28A-2, 2nd Floor, Lorong Abu Siti, 10400 Penang.	✓		✓	✓			Professional Qualifications			✓	+604-2260715; +604-2270715	penang@reliance.edu.my; internationalrec@reliance.edu.my	http://reliance.edu.my/
22	Private College	Metaverse Universal College (MVUC) (formerly known as Ri-Yaz College)	142L, Jalan Burma, 10050 George Town, Pulau Pinang, Malaysia	✓		✓							N/A	+6011-14402071	enquiry@mvuc.edu.my	https://mvuc.edu.my/
23	Private University College	SEGI University & College	Wisma Greenhall, 43, Green Hall, 10200 Penang.				✓	✓					✓	+604-2633888; +604-2628127; +6013-6294880	infopg@segi.edu.my	https://www.segi.edu.my/
24	Private College	SENTRAL College Penang	Menara SENTRAL, 3 Penang Street, 10200 George Town, Penang	✓	✓		✓			✓		1. Accounting & Finance 2. Business & Management 3. Computing & IT Education	✓	+604-2621888	info@sentral.edu.my	www.sentral.edu.my
25	Public College / Institution - TVET	Stradford International College	2796, Jalan Chain Ferry, Taman Inderawasih, 13600 Prai, Penang.	✓	✓	✓							N/A	+6011-57673356	info@stradfordcollege.edu.my; admin@stradfordcollege.edu.my	https://www.stradfordcollege.edu.my/
26	Private University	Tunku Abdul Rahman University of Management & Technology (TAR UMT)	77, Lorong Lembah Permai Tiga, 11200 Tanjung Bungah, Penang.				✓	✓					✓	+604-8995230	penang@tarc.edu.my	https://www.tarc.edu.my/penang/
27	Private College	The One Academy Penang	33, Jalan Anson, 10400 Penang.				✓						✓	+604-2103000	penang@toa.edu.my	https://www.toa.edu.my/penang
28	Private College	IPK College	1664, 1666 & 1667 Jalan Kulim 14000 Bukit Mertajam, Penang.			✓				✓			✓	+604-5512588; +6012-5203212	ipkcoll@gmail.com	https://www.ipk.edu.my/
29	Public Polytechnic - TVET	Seberang Perai Polytechnic	Jalan Permatang Pauh, 13500 Permatang Pauh, Penang.	✓		✓							✓	+604-5383322	ukk@psp.edu.my	http://www.psp.edu.my/
30	Public Polytechnic - TVET	Balik Pulau Polytechnic	Pinang Nirai, Mukim 6, 11000 Balik Pulau, Penang.	✓		✓							✓	+604-8689000	golibalkpulau@pbu.edu.my	http://pbu.mypolycc.edu.my/
31	Public College / Institution - TVET	Kepala Batas Community College	No. 87 Lorong Bertam Indah 1, Taman Bertam Indah, Kepala Batas, Penang.	✓		✓							N/A	+604-5792300	kkkepalabatas@kkkba.edu.my	https://kkkepalabatas.mypolycc.edu.my/v1/

List of Institutes of Higher Learning (IHL) & Technical Institutions



No	Type	Name of Institution	Address	Level of Education							Top 3 specialised / highlight courses offered	Accommodation Provision	Contact (+60)	Email	Website
				Certification	Foundation/ Pre-U	Diploma	Undergraduate	Postgraduate	Specialist Training/ Professional Studies	Others					
32	Public College / Institution - TVET	Seberang Jaya Community College	Lot PT 2811 -2822, Lorong Desa Pauh 1, Taman Desa Pauh, 13700 Perai, Penang.	✓		✓						N/A	+604-3902897	kkseberangjaya@kksbj.edu.my	https://kkseberangjaya.mypolyc.edu.my/v1/
33	Public College / Institution - TVET	Nibong Tebal Community College	No.2, Jalan Tasek Ss1, Bandar Tasek Mutiara, 14120 Simpang Ampat, Penang.	✓								N/A	+604-5082284	adminknt@knt.edu.my	https://kknibongtebal.mypolyc.edu.my/
34	Public College / Institution - TVET	Bukit Mertajam Community College	No. 2, Jalan Koperasi, Taman Koperasi Guru, Jalan Tanah Liat, 14000 Bukit Mertajam, Seberang Perai (Tengah), Penang.	✓								N/A	+604-5378349	info@kkbm.edu.my	https://kkbukitmertajam.mypolyc.edu.my/
35	Public College / Institution - TVET	Bayan Baru Community College	No. 2, Persiaran Paya Terubong 1, 11900 Bayan Lepas, Penang	✓							1. Pastry PASTRY, 2. Beauty & Spa 3. Foundation of Pastry (For OKU Students)	N/A	+604-6460011	yeohkeanhun@kkbba.edu.my	https://kkbayanbaru.mypolyc.edu.my/
36	Public College / Institution - TVET	Tasek Gelugor Community College	Lot 4812, Jalan Tasek Gelugor, Mukim 12, Tasek Gelugor, Penang.,	✓								N/A	+604-3511385	info@kktg.edu.my	https://kktasekgelugor.mypolyc.edu.my/
37	Public College / Institution - TVET	Japan Malaysia Technical Institute (JMTI)	59, Lorong Bukit Minyak 15, Kawasan Perindustrian Bukit Minyak, 14100 Bukit Mertajam, Penang			✓						✓	+604-5087800	adminjmti@itm.gov.my	http://www.jmti.gov.my/
38	Public College / Institution - TVET	Kepala Batas Industrial Training Institute	Lot 2022 Jalan Tun Hamdan Sheikh Tahir ,13200 Kepala Batas, Penang.	✓		✓						✓	+604-5776100	masila@itm.gov.my	http://www.ilpkbpp.gov.my/
39	Public College / Institution - TVET	Nibong Tebal Industrial Training Institute (ILPAP)	Jalan Bukit Panchor, 14300 Nibong Tebal, Penang.	✓		✓						✓	+604-5956000	maklum@itm.gov.my	http://www.ilpapnt.gov.my/
40	Public College / Institution - TVET	Infotech Pro Academy Sdn Bhd (ITPA)	5-5-37, The Promenade, Persiaran Mahsuri, Bandar Bayan Lepas, 11900 Bayan Lepas, Penang.	✓		✓					1. Computer System Operation, 2. Computer system administration	✓	+6016 647 4188	info@itpa.my	https://www.itpa.my/
41	Public College / Institution - TVET	Perai Industrial Training Institute	Lorong Perusahaan Satu, Kawasan Perusahaan Perai, 13600 Perai, Penang.	✓		✓						✓	+604-3907269; +604-3907335	p.ilpperai@mohr.gov.my	http://www.ilpperai.gov.my/
42	Public College / Institution - TVET	Penang Skills Development Centre (PSDC)	1, Jalan Sultan Azlan Shah, 11900 Bayan Lepas, Penang.	✓		✓					1. Electronic Engineering 2. Mechatronics Engineering 3. Computer Engineering	N/A	+604-6437909	admin@psdc.org.my	www.psd.org.my
43	Public College / Institution - TVET	National Youth Higher Skills Institute Bukit Mertajam	Institut Kemahiran Tinggi Belia Negara Bukit Mertajam 14000 Berapit, Bt. Mertajam, Penang.	✓								N/A	+604-5225288	iktbnbukitmertajam@kbs.gov.my	https://www.facebook.com/iktbnbukitmertajam/?locale=ms_MY
44	Public College / Institution	Teacher Training Institute (Penang Campus)	Persiaran Tunku Kudin, Bukit Coombe, 11700 Gelugor, Penang.			✓	✓			✓	1. Education	✓	+604-6603100	-	http://ipgkpp.moe.edu.my/
45	Public College / Institution	Teacher Training Institute (Tuanku Bainun Campus)	Institut Pendidikan Guru Kampus Tuanku Bainun, 14000 Bukit Mertajam, Penang.			✓	✓			✓	1. Education	✓	+604-5215227	admin@ipgktb.edu.my	https://www.ipgktb.edu.my/

Disclaimer: The content of the list is not comprehensive and it is for general information purposes only and does not constitute advice. InvestPenang has taken all reasonable measures to ensure that the information in the list is correct. However, InvestPenang gives no warranty and accepts no responsibility for the accuracy or the completeness of the information contained in this list. All content and information in the list might be changed or updated without notice.

Note: Companies/ Agencies not in the list and would like to be included in the list, please contact Tel: 04-646 8833 or Email: enquiry@investpenang.gov.my

Last Update: 16 November 2023